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From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: August 12, 2021 10:01 AM

To: Maralee Drake <Maralee.Drake@brock.ca>

Subject: AMO WatchFile - August 12, 2021

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

August 12, 2021

In This Issue

- 2021 annual emergency exercises requirements.

- Consultations ongoing for Notice of Project Requirements / Head Protection.
- You are registered for AMO 2021! Now what?

- AMO Caucus Meet Ups - Monday, August 16.

- AMO Blue Box webinar on August 24, 2021.

- Virtual risk management: Shore erosion.

- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training.

- Canoe vendor spotlight: New Way Trucks, ReCollect.

- New High Interest Savings Account (HISA) with National Bank.

Provincial Matters
The Ministry of the Solicitor General has announced that there will be no exemption in
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2021 for annual emergency exercises under O. Reg 380/04 of the Emergency
Management and Civil Protection Act.

MLTSD has posted consultations on Proposal to Amend Ontario Regulation 213/91 -

Construction Projects to Modernize the Notice of Project Requirements and

Harmonization of Head Protection Requirements under the Occupational Health and
Safety Act. Municipalities are encouraged to participate by September 10, 2021.

Eye on Events

All registered delegates will receive their Conference platform log-in credentials the
afternoon of Friday, August 13. The email will come from chime.ca. Check your junk
folder if you do not see it. The Conference platform opens Sunday, August 15.

Meet with your AMO Caucus colleagues on Monday August 16, 11:30 am - 12:30 pm.
It's a great opportunity to connect and network. Once you log into the Conference
platform check the menu bar for details.

Join AMO, CIF, and RPRA from 12:30 - 4:30 pm for an update on The Blue Box
program. There will be presentations from prospective Producer Responsibility
Organizations to assess program impacts. Register now!

Recent erosion events in Southern Ontario have shone a light on the many concerns
municipalities face, as well as the citizens who live in those communities. Register for
the Risk Management Symposium this October to learn how you can repair and
prevent erosion.

4S Consulting Services, AMO’s occupational health and safety service partner, is
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AM0O2021 at
checkout.

LAS

Two new waste management vendors have been added to the Canoe Procurement
Group. ReCollect offers digital solutions to empower residents manage their waste,
and New Way Trucks offers a range of vehicles to collect it. Contact Tanner for more
information.

ONE Investment

ONE brings another HISA provider onboard: National Bank in the coming weeks.
Submit your interest and questions today by emailing one@oneinvestment.ca. The
account is fully liquid with no transactional or monthly fee that provides higher interest
on deposits than a typical savings account.

About AMO

AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter!
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AMO Contacts

AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856
Conferences/Events

Policy and Funding Programs

LAS Local Authority Services

MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario
ONE Investment

Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions

AMO's Partners

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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Please consider the environment 200 University Ave. Suite 801, Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6
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